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From: I

Sent: 15 November 2023 11:31

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: New prisons progress / Wethersfield
Regards,

- Home Office

Subject: RE: New prisons progress / Wethersfield

Do you trust this email? This email originated from outside the Home Office, or came from a Home Office system that has not
been certified. Please exercise caution before opening attachments or clicking on links within this email or any suspicious email,
particularly from unknown senders.

Hi,

Following the below email, this will need to be rearranged to week commencing 20" November and[jjjjjis keen to
have this meeting soon.

Please can you let me know if any of the below times work for diaries:
Monday 20" between 2pm and 3pm
Thursday 23 between 3pm and 4:30pm

Friday 24" November between 1pm and 2pm

Kind regards,



From [N

Sent: 15 November 2023 08:51

7o S
Subject: RE: New prisons progress / Wethersfield
Importance: High

Hi all,

- is unable to attend the meeting today.

| know it’s not ideal but can everyone attend Thursday 16" November at midday?

Kind regards,

From

Sent: 09 November 2023 12:54

2



- |

Subject: RE: New prisons progress / Wethersfield

Good afternoor-

Please could we opt for 16.00. This is the only availability that | jjjlffras on 15 November.

Thanks,

From:
Sent: 09 November 2023 12:43

0 .

=

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

Good afternoon all,

-as asked for this meeting to be next week and has the following availability for a 30 minute meeting:
Wednesday 15" November: between 9:30 and 11am or 4pm
Please can you come back to me with your availability and | will go with the majority.

Kind regards,



From I

Sent: 09 November 2023 11:52
To}

=
F

Subject: Re: New prisons progress / Wethersfield

Thanks-that'd be great.

Sent from Qutlook for i0OS

ould you do the honours pls 30 mins

From:

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 11:48:18 AM
Cc:
Subject: RE: New prisons progress / Wethersfield

Thanks | Il

Can we get an initial chat in the diary so that we can understand some of the timings around
this? As you know, we are laying our SDO for the non-detained element of the site shortly.

From:

Sent: 09 November 2023 11:24

s
Cc

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

Sending to right email address for-

From S
Sent: 09 November 2023 11:23

|
c

Subject: New prisons progress / Wethersfield
Hi both,

TBA yesterday DLUHC deferred two new prisons planning appeal decisions yet again (2" & 5%
times) to 7 Dec.

This means we now have even more of an imperative to go full steam ahead on Wethersfield —
and as discussed we already had one with the announcement of a new prison sites development
pipeline.

| know there are some areas of potential conflict between our plans — | would be grateful if our
teams could work these issues through in short order.

V happy to chat in first instance.

Best,

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use,
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and
inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be
intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in
response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored,
recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content
may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-
mails and their contents.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended

solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this email in error please return it to the address

it came from telling them it is not for you and then delete it from your system.

This email message has been swept for computer viruses.
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